Town of Marcellus
Workshop Meeting
Wednesday, May 21, 2025
6:30 PM

Callto Order

Salute to Flag

I. Approve Financials

I1. Old Business
A. Tim’s Pumpkin Patch PUD
B. Future IT service _
C. LLNO. A-2025 (Accessory Buildings)

{1l. New Business
A. Cemetery gravestones
B. ESF research project- Marcellus Park
C. OCWA- backflow testing

IV. Discussion Agenda
A. Fire Department

V. Adjournment

Future Meeting Dates

Planning/Zoning Meeting-Monday, June 2, 2025 - 6:30 pm- Town Hall

Town Board Meeting- Wednesday, June 4, 2025- 6:30 pm- Town Hall

Public Hearing- LL NO. A-2025- Wednesday, June 4, 2025- 6:30 pm- Town Hall
Workshop Meeting- Wednesday, June 18, 2025- 6:30 pm- Town Hall




Rosemary Tozzi

From: Town of Marcellus <team@weareadjacent.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 3:13 PM
To: : Rosemary Tozzi
Subject: New submission from Contact Form
Coniact Type
Questions
Name

;Raymond Bailey
Email
_Phone

Cdmments

Hil
| was wondering if there was an official permitting process in order to sample Marcellus County Park for my SUNY College of
Environmental Science and Forestry honor's research project. | was told by the DEC that itis not under their jurisdiction and to
reach out to you. I've already talked to park caretakers and was told that it wasn't an issue and that | was allowed to conduct my
research at the park, but | just wanted to make sure | have official documentation rather than a handshake agreement.

The project focuses on sampling crayfish (specifically Cambarus robustus) to catalogue the diversity of crayfish ectosymbiotic
parasites (Branchiobdellida). | would be taking water quality data such as pH, temperature, DO, suspended sediment, and
electrical conductivity from the Om and 200m points from along a 200m transect line. | would also be counting the number of
crayfish worms on each crayfish and collecting the worms for genetic analysis/identification.

I would be sampling Marcellus County Park.for 5 days betwéen ~ August 18th 2025 - August 22nd 2025.

Thank you for the help!
Raymond Bailey



a Outlook

OCWA

From VEPO CrossConnex <info@vepocrossconnex.com>

Date Thu 5/15/2025 9:05 AM '

To  lori Petrocci <Ipetrocci@marcellusny.com>

Cc  Tartanmechanical@outlook.com <Tartanmechanical@outlock.com>

RECeryg,
W 16

ALl = m,”‘QQ

Dear Customer,

OCWA would like to remind you that your backflow device, located at 24 E MAIN ST, is coming
due for a required annual test within the next 30 days. Please hie a certified tester to perform
your annual test on your device.

All backflow test results must be sdbmitfed, by your tester, usingthe VEPO CrossConnex
software. Tests can also be submitted by your chosen tester at https://www.vepocc.com via a
computer. Please provide your tester with your VCC# which is QCVVA258708/1.

If your test is not completed in the next 30 days, you could be subject to a fine or disconnection
of your water service. If your backflow tester has any technical questions regarding the software
used to submit your test, please have them contact VEPO CrossConnex at 1-877-860-2776



